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To:

Sent: 3/30/2021 10:27:04 AM

Subject: FW:. Projects approved by WFGC 3.24.20
Attachments: Exec Status Update 08W - 3.24.21 .xIsx

aciric Gas an ectric Coman

From [N

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 2:17 PM

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000005781



Subject: FW. Projects approved by WFGC 3.24.20

Team,

Below are the projects that were approved last week by the WFGC to be added back into our current system
hardening work plan.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From:
Sent: \Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:30 AM

To:
Subject: Projects approved by WFGC 3.24.20

Good morning Gentlemen,

Please see the below recent PM’s that have been approved by the WFGC. | have attached our Exec Status
Report for more detailed information on these projects and note that in Column C (Exec Status), anything with a

13 means that it has been approved by the WFGC. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to reach
out.

Short Text
CWSP - BIG BASIN 1101 - LR10296 PH 1.2
CWSP - BIG BASIN 1101 - LR10296 PH 1.3
CWSP - MIWUK 1701 - LR 8060 - PH 1.4
PSPS - Sneath Lane 1107CB

CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 -19752 - PH 1.1
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - LR19752 - PH 1.3

CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 2.1

CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 -19752-PH 2.3
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - LR19752 - PH4.1

Best,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000005782



